
                      
 Document Symbol:  
    
 E/AC.6/SR.69 
 

 
 

Best copy available 
 



SEP 1 2 ·lg·~·9

ECON01'IIC DEVELOFMENT OF UNDER-DEVELOPED
COt~!TRIEs (Item 9 of the Council Agenda).
(Cmltinued) Dages 3 .. 10

ECONOMIC COMMITTEE:

Due~ Distribution

ElAC .61SR .69
11 August 1949Nations Unies

CONSEIL
ECONOMIQUE
ET SOCIAL

ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL cam-tIt
. Ninth Session.------------.-----

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Thursday, 4Allgust 1949, at 8:45 p.m.

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SIXTY..IIIJM'R MEETING

United Nations

ECONOMIC
AND .

SOCIAL COUNCIL

Contents:



," !

Hr. LOPJlZ-ltERRllRTE

Director of the Division of Economic
Stabilitl and Development

Division of Social Activities

Sec~etary to the Committee

Assistant Secretary-General for
]~con(;mic Affairs

Mr. McDOUGALL

Mr. A!u\ONSON

Mr. de SOTO

N.t'. lVERSEN

Nr. TERENZIO

l·ll'. .PLn~lSOLI,

t-ir. 'ran TICEELEN

lob:'. CJiMPQS

Mr. MAZu:RENKO

Mr.SCHNAKE
Mrl'> TSA.O

MT. SANTA CRUZ

111r. de SEYNZS

1-11'. ADARY.AR

Dj,' .. SUTGH

1-1186 CZJUuro

lo1r. SiillPI:.R

l.fr. MOROr,OV

Sir Gorard CIAUSON

Hr. THOW

1Ia-. nASS

United Nations
Educational, Scientifio
and Cul'cural
Ol'canization

In'Gs:mational Civil
~viaticn OrGanization

Interna:tic-nal Bank for )
Reconstruction and )
Development )

)
)
)

International Monetary
Fund

Mr .. Chal.:merl:J..\olright

Food and. Acriculture
Organization

141'. "leintraub

"'arld Health Or83,nizat:ton

Austr,.lia

Belcium

Brazil

Byeloruasian BSR

Chile

Cbina.

Dem::ark

France

India

lIew Zealand.

Poland.

Turkey

Uhion of Soviet Sooialist
Republics

United. Kingdom

United. States of America

Venezuola

Secret-aris.t:
,-~-

Ellie .S/STI .69
Page 2

£l.el2re8entati~s .oLS.E!9i~~ed f-r.encieo~

Interno,tional Labour
OrganiZation

Present:

Chail'."r'.an:

Nembet'D:



j
."

E/AC .6/SR ,69
Page 3 Iq

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OF UNDER-DEVELOPEJ)'COtJNTRIES (Item 9 of the
Council Asend,a) (Documents E/1327, E/l327/Add 1 F/1327/Add l/e 1
E~1~2'7!IAd,d.l/coY:r~~, E/1333,E/1333/CoY:l',l, EI1333!Add.l Eil345

rr
• ,

E{l.::;45 Corr,.1,E/l:J73!Rev .2." Ejl381 E/1383 E/l383/Add ~ ,
E/ll~08) (Oontinued) " • J

Mr. de SEYNES (France) recalled the :position taken by his

d.eJ.egation in the general discussion. Without wishing for the

m.oment to touch on the financial side 1 he reminded the meeting that

hiD GOV6l"!lDlent l E.i thesis, ''laS based on the princiJ?J.e of voluntary

contributions and on the ;posslbility for each government to oontribute

in nationa~ c1.U"rency1 goods or services. Starting :from. those

;premises, the nat1..U'al result wo~da. bea method whereby s8'Parate budcets

would be established ,for each ~roject" so that governments might

:participate iri the various undertakings 'accord1ns to tlw particular

interest they. toolc in them,

1I-loreover, su.ch a systeIl+woU1(l be more likely than any other to

induce govel"Illllents to 1?aJ:'t:i;c~:pate wholeheartedlY and to yield. the

ID.8-iCiml1lllaval1a.bJ.e resources. It should not be fo:rgotten that

contributions would finally have to be v·oted. 1)y parliam.ents. It

would be futile to eXIlGct members of ~arliOJll.ent to 'und.erstand as fully

aB El, representative in the Economic and Sooial Oouncil the 'meaning

and seol's of the vTords "technioal assistance for the economic develoPll1ent

of under-developed countries ll
'" It would undoubtl;;dl'y be eas:l,er

to get ~he taxpayera and their representatives interested in the

execution of sp~cific projects, such as acaropaign against ~laria,

cattle plague or illiteracy.

However, the point of view expressed by the French delegation did
not appear to have received thesu;pport of the majority of representa.tives,

who had already stated that they Were in favour of a system

involving centralisation to a greater or lesser extent. In that

cOlmection, the Austl'€l,lian and New Zealand. delegations had gone further

than any others, and theiX' proposals had. cau.sed. the French Delegation

some uneasiness.

The Australia.n draft" in :rartioular, envisa/3ed. the setting-up of

a smallcommititee, With. extremely wide powers. Not only would it act

as 8,1'1)1 trator :tn t):le event of d.isputes between various agenoies or

varioUS applioant governments; it would also have to intervene in
. Th t

a.eoiaions With regard to projects 1nvolving heavY ex.penditure. a



"ivould meGn that that SIlli.'l.ll COTJII1i tteo, i'lhich 1vould be sub ordins.te to the

COlmoil end wOlud have to report to it, would be engs3ed in actual

e::ecuti-re tasIs and that, consequently, tho Ccuncil t s aim function,

1vh1011 SllOUld lv confined to the definition of principles, wOlLld be

entirE;.ly diDtol'ted. As fOl' the executive tasks to be entrusted to

that C~ittee, it wus diffic~lit to sec of w~at value they could be.

It was eesy, on the other hand, to :9c~~ceive theil' dungers. If tl:.ere

"I-lCl'e no d.isIlUte betlveen app.lice,nt Goyerr..ments or specic.lioed aGencies,

the decision might just as well be left to the acencies themce17es,

s ir.ce they ,,:ere infinitoly more. comIletent in the teclmical field.

Even if there 1·18::e a dispute, arbitration should not be entrusted to a

small CO!llllittee, as it 1ro3 to be feared thut the ccn:mittee's decision

"Iiould in that case be illfluencecl by other than pnrely technical

consicteraticns. Dis:::mtes het\·.een gove:"I1!llcnts COlUd. 'be settled much

more easily 1"ithin the specialised aGencies themselves. They all Iled

Game ~olitical organ, on whi~h all the ~articipatinG nations we~e

represent.ed.

Fu:'ther, the Australian draft proposed that the Committee Jhould

be serviced by a peI'Illanent secretariat. In view of tho tasles 1'111ic:1,

accord.ing to the Australian delegation, "IolQulll be entrusted to the

committee, it v~s to be feured that its secreta~iat ~ould ussvme

consldel'c~ble j;'roportious, since it 'twuld certaj~ly have to recruit

techl1icul cx:r;cn't,-] cG.:?aJle of dealing with the !r..o.:.rl tee::.l'lical problems

"I'1hich might a:~ise.. Such a body would obviously :7;:.I,,;"'':'J0e the general

costs of tho undertal:inc to aa alanninc e:::tent o.nr~ 'l,L-.c. shculd be an

over-riding consideration 't'Then the totp..l bud3et lie,s l':.-'22'rentl;r not to

exceed 15 or 20 million dolla~s.

For all those reasons, the draft submitted by the United States

deleGation was infinitely more acce~table. It reduced the scheMe

to very simple terms, and maie a clear-cut distinction between the

tec~~ical functions to be exercised by the specialised agencies, and

the general guidance to be given by the Council ani the Corrmittee,

't'1hic11 the latter 1muld be asked to set up. It 1vould reserve to the

CounCil its co-ordinating function in the field of' genoral directives,

and i'iould not tempt it to Get involved in executive activities.

The French deleGation v70uld be prepared to support the draft,

proY-ided, of' course, that it hed the op:portunity of studying the details



_0- ~-='o~Z~Jd.?Wd"";::"~~~iF'30: .,,.,,,,.~,"'"~:I!!!I>:I •

E,AC Mo/3R.b9
Puce 5

,8 to the

unl

ion,

be

to

d. be.

tl~ere

Jncies,

'res,

i.

~d to a

~ision

mch

.1 he.d

'e

hould

it

bloms

eral

e an

at to

3.tes

18

and
,
"

:he

jives,

"

details

of the Pl'ov:i.sions 1.,hic11 had just been subID~.ttcd by the Unitee. S-tatos

deleSQtiGn, and slilljcct in pa~ticular to the reservation that there

should be no vtolrttion of the fundamental princilJles concerning the

voluntul'y nature of the contritutions and the p08sibility of mulc:)ng

tllc,m in naticnal cUl'l'enqr, coocs or cervices.

I,Ir. Ci\NPOS (Brazn) said that his cot'ntryf s vi8'~';-s on adminis tratior.

w!lich 118.0. been e::presscd in son:e detail in the Council,

1'er..ail.Led u-l1L:!lanced. 0Dinions e:lCl)reseed. dU!'il1G the discussions in the

Co~itteG v~ried fron decentralization in administration, as advccated

by t:le l;'1'el1c11 relJresentative on the extreme right, as it were, to the

completo centralization aivocated by the Australian representative on

thE; extl"E.me left, vii th the United Kin~J..c-m e..nd the United States of

Ame:r'_,:.a l:old.inG a mid.dle course. Hi-s ~otU1try had. vie"\\"s which micht

be Qosc:':lbecl u.s "left of centre", leaning tm'fi1rds centl'alization to a

gl"0Qt0I' e:::tont than tho Ur~ited. St.fl,t5e ofAx.:erica, -out to G. lessor·

u::tcnt than AU8tralia.

It W:l.S generally aGreed that the specialized. agencie8 should dravr

u:) the prOCl'Q'::lll1es, of taclmical ass is t~nce; that those programmes should

be ro-vievI'0(1 and. co-ol'dir.Latc.d by tho Administl'ative CorlT;littee on

Co.or~in~ticn or by ~ tcchr.ic~l o.ssistQllcC COr.L~Jttoe to be sot up by the

Administrative Committee; that the proGl'WlllO in General and. the

porccntD.ge o.lloco.tions should be reviewed by the Economic and. Social

Cotmcil or by Cl special inter-Govor~I~ntalcomnittee; and that there

should be a central SYSt8ID for the collection of contributions. His

country disf~grced, however, with tho Unitod states proposal regarding

the noxt step, nQI!loly, that all the contributions received should be

L~illdiatoly disblrrsed to the speciali~ed a£ono1e8 D1 accordance with

thE-ir al1otte1i shares, to be expendod according to the:lr }?rogrmr.mes.

It sUGgested instead that the total receipts shou13. be allocated on

the basis of an agreed programme but that only a portion, say 60 per

cent, should be paid out to the specialized a8encies, the renaining

40 per c0nt being held as a reserve fund to be a110cated in the liGht

of requests received fram Governments, the course of implementation of

the yrograInDlos of the agencies, and of their unspent balances. The

advantage of such a procedure would be not only that there would be a

l'eserve for unforeseen contingencies, but that a hicher degree of

fleXibility in the adjustment of the allocations to the requests made

and in the management of inconvertible currencies would be achieved.



lvil'. ~U);illI\AR (Inc.ia) said th::'.t for thu tine being tho views of

his COlUltl';r viere tentative; it iWuld. resorve its fin['"l vie'\fS for

CJ.iscuscion in Council; o~ e,on until thQ n0xt 8ession of the General

As:.;on"bly, or until tho 8::.")(;c5.o.l confE:'!'€;nce, WC1'e ono held.. Such a

spoci':'.l J01'''':''(;l'CnC8 couJ.i not convenientl;y- be convenod. wlli10 tho Goneral

Acscmbly i;8S sittine:, end if' it i-lOre to r:cet afte:~:wo.:;:d.s it vTOuld. involve

cOl1['id.cro.l.:lo ox];c:nco cnd. cL'~lay final d.oc5.sicns 0 It would. thc·re:fare

seen ur:li}:c13r that to convene a cor.ct'crG~cG for such a I inntci purpose

would. prove cs:::ontial. Cou-'l1trics cutsi(le the United Ihtions mi,3ht be

invite:d to attond., but ho doubted. whother ~~eir presence would bring III

morc flmdo or pc.rt:;'cul:lrl;y fu:rthcr tile IJrogr21.-rr-.:o of toclmical asoistance.

Porcibly, if the General Ascsmbly re~ch:d. :l final d.oci:::icn, other

co~trico night 0.130 bo invitod to p2rticipate in the pro8ra~c, Bither

as c.o~oro or ac recipients.

lIis country 1>It'.0 in Goneral acrecment with the viEms oxprossod. d.uring

tho d.iec"J£.sion. A. cont:c2.l orc3['.ni~aticn coo:r::..Gd. to bo nocGsoar;y for

aCL~nictro.tivo co-ordir.2tiun 2nd, Icrtapc, to cnelTO ad.e~uato control.

Hoot of the rrocr::'.Iltloc ot;.b:T,ittvd. (mCll ao tl108C 1'010.ting to training,

recenrch laboratorioc, DDT etc., ovorlapped. in vnrioue reopocts, and,

al'chouC'h the Adniniotrative CoI:'!Ditteo on Co-O:.:d.iDC.tien or ["~ toch..'l1ical

6ooiotanco cornittoe miGht help to reduco d.uplicc.tion, 8. central body

would. seem to bo rGC].uiroci.. to OllOlll'e Droper co-ordination" to regulate

tho tillinG a:c.d. to 1,rCYOnt the :;:ToGrc..:r.::r:J.oo of tIle Vo.riOUD specialized.

0,3cr:cios frolL bCCOl":1.inG rm.tuc:ll:: cxcllwivo. It night ivoll bo necessary

to pl::..Il r.:iG:::io:13 for GClcrnl overall PurIOGCC, :lEd for that purposo a

cc-crelinQtil~{~ autllcrity WC'J.ld. 1)0 eoscnti::-~l. Finall;T, the contral body

would. bo ef V:;,l1.l0 in cottlill8 c...."1;y cor.flictu tllQt niGht Qrioo botivoon

the; vc:.riouG c{jcrcios utilizini.S the fundD, ['nd in onclll'itl.g th2t no

or.:c:.niz~tio:l s:low.d "J.GC thoce f1.mt.s fer other than ttc Ill.,u'liCoes laid. down.

Tho 1'1'ccioo fu-'l1ctior:s cnd. pOi'Tcro of tl:o contral bod.y choul·J.. bo

clo['lrly defined., ['.nel j.t chould bo ourervised. b;y tho ECOnOT.lic and S~..)cial

CO'..U1cil, Q.ctinc; on boha.lf of the Gcnera.l Asccnbl;y-. The Council shoi.l1d.

rot::'in flUl rO:Jponcibili ty, 0.11(1 there should bo no dcloG8.t5.on of

autho1'it:r to the; Sccrctc.rio.t. \'111ilo it 'WC.G l111(iooirc.blu tho.t tho

Slwcio.liz(;d. :l:::;c:ncics chOl:ld CODlJoto for the su:pport of 60Ver1'.J:lC:lts by ,

8ubnitti:::J.g il1d::J:r.cnc.cnt r:o.'C'[7'c.rr.c..:;, thc central oXGrciood by tho central

body chould not bo too ri:icL, ;:'1":1 the c.gcncioG intorested cho1.ud bo

allowed no....;.;:inu.T:l frcod.on of Ol!C1'ation in their r001)octiyo GDhoreD.

His cOlmtry had no finl viows rOGarding tho score or strength



of tho p::,op:xjod il1to:~-BOvor!1.I.l()nt8,l CCIJ.":littco. Tho dionc.vo.nto.t.;e of tho

NO'H' Zo:::.lo..nd proJ?ooc..l tho..t the cO:':'DJ.ittoo ohovld bo on~llJ 1'1'[''1 tho.t it

woull Yost tea I.luch :;:J0lver in 0. fm; countrico; ita c.dvo..nto.c;o wc.O th2t

b;;r rcc.con of i to Ol:'.o.ll.'1.0CG, ouch 0.. CC!Jl".1:' ttec ,701.1lc1 be c..blc to DOOt

Eore.fre~uently o.1Id thUG to oAorcioe closer supervision. Tho

tochnicc.l o.coiotcnco cQ~30ion prepoDocl by Auotro.lia. could not be

plo.cocl. on 0....11 egy::.l foe tinS 'Viith otl:.or f1.U1c tiono.l cCDJ.:1.iooions. It

coeEod to ~irl tr-at tIlo bo.lanco of advanta.ge lc..y ,nth 0. co:~ttoo of

the 1'1'::010" "Thioh Gho~ud bo cot Up b;r tllO Econonic cnd Sac io.l Counc i1

to IlOOt throo or f01.U' t:.r.10S c. ye':':!' d.uring m:.d botvoon tho regnlo.r

0080ions ef tho Cot~cilQ

He cbI'cod Ivith tho United Sto.tOG reproccnto. ti".[Q the.t oxtl'OIlO

contrelizeticl c.nc:' m:trono c.ocontro.liza.tion l;0ro (;quc..11~r ur..deGiro..b10.

ExtroLlo contrc..liza.tiol1 "lvculc: givo 1'100 to bad fooling bet-tvoon the

Unitod Natio!lo cnd the opocin1izod aconcioo; ,nlilo decontrc1izc.tion,

if carried too fer, w01.ucl 1eaJ. to cheas. Tho orgc.nizo..ticns concornod

sho1.Ucl, howovor, bo cro....11ted rOD..sonc.ble latitudo, o.nd sho1.ud fix thoir

ovT.n relative priorities. After 0..11, JoverncBnto wore for the noot

Dart ro~rooonted on thoso aconcioo by roprcsonta.tives noro fcxlilicr

with the toclrniccl preblcDB tllQll wero their ro]?rosontc.tivoD to tIlo

Unitod Nations, 2nd c01.ud therefore got an 2doquato Dicture both of

tIl0 whole cnd of the Darts.

Hhile reserving hiD fiml1 vioWG en tho fir"nl1cing of tl:o proerarJIle,

ho v~s L~ gonorel in favour of tho ideQ of 0. CCI~lon centrel flUld,

and of initial allccGtions to enable tho aGencies to put their work

in h::nd. Ho aer08cl. i,ri th the New Zealend re-presentative that there

shoulc be 0.. reserve to provide fer contin3cncios cnd to fill posciblo

gc:.'o. Such 0. rCiJorvo, howcYer, nOGLL not C,T.lC1.Ult to Lloro thc.n,

sa:>', 5 pCI' cent of the totc.l cc..ntributions. Tho COIJIJOn centrcl

fQ~d chould, on tho other hend, bc 0.0 l~rGo 0.0 possiblo, cnd no

part should bo cDoci:ficclly alleco,ted bJr contributinG GovoTD...ncnto.

N01~10..1 budgotary procodures would cloarly bo icpracticablo for

docling vrith the contral fund, because of tho r:any inco..lculo..blo

factors involvecl..

Tr"roughout the cliocuooionc hie dcloCQtion has conaidered tbat

ono of the obstc.clcs to tho ouccosoful irlploncntction of the

proGrnr.~Lo for tcch1:.iccl assioto..nce wo~ld bo tho rostrictod

avC!.ilability of eXllorto. As 0. ros1.,ut of tho figures giyen by tho



v~~ri()us crg".lli~c..ti::mc, lCJ.'Gcl~" i:1 ropl;l to hiD mID. C.J.uontiOlJ.s: his

dt-·lcc::'.tiGn W'C~,J nJ"T c0nvincocl tllct the t0t,":.1 rlUl::bcr of oy.:ports rC'C1.uil'od

i-r:'.G r:.ut (;}:~uC.:Jivo, ;:;0 thc.t it q)J:l('1.rC'~. frdll;)r ccrtt1in tInt tllO

s~JCciC',lizc'l ::>.::;vnCiE:'8 c8ul·:l, a.t loc.st ct the outset, co.rry out tho

prCCl'c!:I.IG f,ul~-. Ap~;lic8..tionc !J.iCht b.:.: roccivcQ l:1te j.ll the first

yC:J.1' c.ni wc'uld c:.1ll for cc::~(;f1.1.l considoI'D..tio:l, GO tho.t it 'v;-ouli l:a.rcUy

bo pc)sciblo to tcke 1'i11Q,l QC ticl1 on thoL. l.Ultil the Did.Qo of tho

f:!ll')willG 3·C 2.r. In th-::.t Wo.3", c::cecutL::n niGht ive1l be c..clcyoc'.., but

thQt i-iJuld I:Ot nocosc:J.1':'ly [:o<..n thct the orgc..rdzntiolls co:,l'l !lot ccrry

cut the rrocrL~c, oopccio.lly 2.8 noct of tho~ hcd tIle nccesoQ.ry

[''"1 tho.t it

.0 wc.O t.h:J. t

to noot

Tho

.cl not bo

no. It

nittco of

0.1 COlUlC il

rognlo.l"
n~chinery rc~~y to 1.,n' 1

_ ..L .:. ~ ~

oxtl'ODO

.r..doGiro.blo.

'0011 the

'o.lizo.t ion,

is ccncernod

,cl. fix thoir

t.he D.oot

, fcnil1o.r

![) to tho

'0 both of

.1 fund,

;hoi1' work

lat there

.11 poscible

If.'.n,

:lltro,l

~nd no

:rnnonto.

i for

u:1blo

lred that
jho

1 by the

Ho c3rccd.. in GC:-_'';J."~.l i:1t~l t:.o 'CTni~oa. st::::.tco J?l~o:p,Jsa.ls concerning

proGl'CL:r.:e ::!12..."1nill(3 Q.!ld cc-orJ..inc..tion. Ar!.:' l1('il c~.I":::J.itteo set uJ? by

\ tb:.. Eccncnic o.nc1 80cic(1 C01.Ulcil should., hOi';C:VC~: ho"yc e1so ttc f1.Ulction

of iJu1:crvioinc; a.nc. OX8J:.in:LDC, a.ftor CODIllotion, tho execution of tIlc

In ccnclusioll, he llo:?ed that tllero wovltl be no D8cl:a.nico.l

c.1l1"rGLch to the problGD, c.ncl thc.t contributions wo:ud be 1i'bo1'o.1,

o.C l.UlsJ?cnt flmds could clw2yo be utilizod la.tor~ No cato should

bo :il:?coed. on the; pl~OcrD..J:::lo, to red-uco it sisnificcmtl~' belmv the

present lovol of 36 Eillion dellc,r3, for otherwise the horos a.ncl

Qsriro.tiens of tho l1Qc]n;nrc. a.l'oa.s of tLo world won.1,.::1. be clic:J.IJPo:L."1toa. •
His c01.u-..tr;{ 0l?fooccl the Auotre1io.n ot'lCGosticn t:!:lat thore Sh01Ud be

ne preliJ:lina.ry o.llecation for civil Qvia.ticn projects l.mtil ro~uests

hc.d.. been rc:coivoc:',; the procrcrne of the Intorna.tionnl Civil Avic.ticn

OrL,;o.nizo.ticm i'TQ.S of the croa.tcst EllJOrtonce. His deloc~tion Wo.s not

0llrCsod to a.ijus tr.:ent of the rrocro.r.:1o, but it felt tIlo.t such

adjuotccnts sheuld not bo ca.rried out in 0. niGGardly spirit, a.nd thnt

tho Clobcl fiGuro should in no circUI."..otc.ncoG be so rOG-ucod 0.8 to

h:'..DStrinG tho sJ?oci8.l rroGrar.1rlco. His country, which haLl. DLl.d.o

liberal contributions to tho United No.tions Reliof 2nd Rehabilitation

AcLinistro.tion without o.ny rottll'll in tho 0110.1)0 of intorno.tiono.l aid,

",ould not be in a );Josition to r::.o.ke its contribution in ho.rcl currency.



1'Ir c SCENAICE (Chile) pointed out that the beneficiary countrie

as 1fell as ilie countries that vTould be responsible for oarr~ring out the

t-eclmical ass:lstance programme, were entitled to ask for ever-~l guarante

t..1J.at the undertaking would function smoothlYA The bes'!; gual'aDtee 'Was

t1.~e universalit~T of the machinery provided. It had been asserted that

the mininltU1: membership of an;r supm.:visor;/ body ~mj.'thy of the name

should be 18, that \·/8.S, the munr)er of me:ribE:cs of the Council. It was,

moreover, his tUlael'standing that each CO:":ll'G::.'Y having a vote in the

CotUlcil represented not only its own interests, but also those of the

whole cOlllIllunity of nations.. A sn;alle:i: body 1muld lack the moral

authorit~T needed for settling as an mpa:'tial arbiter any disputes

that might a:dse betwaen applicent ccrintries or between the various

specialized agencies.

Ii' the proposed "body were cOID:;osed of the repl"esentatives of a

few states, those States would often find it e:mbarrass:L.'1g to assume the

res~onsibilityattaching to their arbitraJ. f1.'llctions.. If a new

s:pecialized agency was to be established to ca::ry out the teclmical

assistance plan it would be more diff~cult to appoint the head of that

agency tllan to nomdllate a governor for the Territory of Trieste.

The idea of a l::lncl of international pal~liament composed. of a large

number of governmental representatives would be no more happy.

Nothing effective could be done by such a c~bersome body should it

atterr..pt to take :part :ill the adm:;'nistration and implementation of the

a~sistance programme ..

The fundamental idea em.ergi..D3 from the discussion Vias that of

co-ord:ination. The sUl~est way of translat:L.'1g that id.ea into action

'Was to centralize planninG and decentl"alize implementation.

The Committee had heard in tu:rn the Dil'ec tors--General of the

specialized aGencies~ It had been able to convince itself that they

were men ~~ued not only with a keen scnse of tileir responsibilities

but 'Hith "i.'That might be called tile Uhited Nations spirit.. The Cottncil

should. repose confidence in them. Simple mach:lner~r should be set up

and its work:1ng observed" If, later on, a specj.al sUJ;lervisory body

,-res fou...'1d to be necessary1 tllere would always be time to set it up.

The first practical step to~~rds co-ordination would be to set

up an aQministrative committee composed of the heads of the



9ficiary countries,

oarr~ril1g out the

:>1' ever:{ guarantee

'h guara'rJ.tee 'WaS

911 asserted that

of the name

ounc il. It '\-las,

vote in the

so those of the

the moral

my disputes

0. the various

o.tatives of a

:L."lg to assume the

If a new

the teclmical

the head of that

f Trieste.

mposed of a large

e happy.

ody should it

ntation of the

Vias that of

a into action

tion.

eral of the

self that they

sponsibilities

t.. The Council

auld be set up

ervisory body

to set it up.

uld be to set

f the

_.._.•.... ---_ ..---._-- _.,-~_•.._--:--- ''''''''~'~-'""",----;-,:",-:'''~ --:-
-- ~_ .. ""--'-"'-"".". .~_.~.... ~~,--.,..=._-_ .._-

specialized agencies and the secretariat departments concerned.

There should also be a Council cODlD'li ttee responsible for followi..ng the

work of the administrative committee and reIlorting thereon to the

Council. The Council committee should in no case interfere in the

administ:l'ation and implementation of the programme.

It 1'IaS the heads of the sIlecialized agencies ivho should assume

responsibility fol'" implementation" The criticism raised by any

particular Member state in the Council would not have the irritating

character that would be the inevitable feature of observations mad.e by

the members of a small grouIl of countries.

Lastly, the normal United Nations machinery should be maintained.

He sUPIlorted the ctraft resolution submitted by the United states

delegation, which was so designed as to avoid all embarrassing

situations when the assistance progranme was put irto p?actice.

He asked the representative of the Uhited states of America,

however, how he proposed to obtain the best results in cases i'1here

certain countries requested, not the implementation of a particular

project, such as a caMgaign against rinderpest or soil erosion, but

the :institution of an integrated plan for the development of the

country or of a specified area. The implementation of (}eneral

Assembly Reso+ution 200 (Ill) had sho'WIl that the under-developed

countries were especially likely to be interested in projects of

that kind"

!~e meeting rose at 10:45 Pnm.

, ,
{




